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QUESTIONS: 
 
1. I have received addendum 2 but never received addendum 1 and found out during 

the pre-bid meeting that the site visit date and time was changed. Can you 
schedule another site visit? I was not the only one who did not receive the first 
addendum. 

Answer:   Addendum 1 was posted on June 5, 2024 on the Georgia Procurement 
Registry, Vendor Registry, and our website, at www.ccwa.us.  Regretfully, an additional 
site visit will not be arranged prior to the Bid Opening scheduled at 2:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday, July 2, 2024. 
 

2. Does Clayton Co. absolutely REQUIRE the section from the scum baffle to the 
inner-most wall to be covered? 

Answer:   The entire area must be covered. 
 
a. If yes, then please be aware that the scum baffle scraper will need to be 

removed to permit coverage of this section. 

 Answer:   Scum baffle must not be removed. 

b. If yes, then can anything “rest on”, or “be mounted to” the scum baffle, with 
the understanding that there is almost zero load on the scum baffle. 

 Answer:   Nothing can be mounted. 

c. If not, will a vertical “plate” in front of the weir be acceptable to block sun 
from the weir? 

 Answer:   Possibly a drop plate. 

d. Or do they even need anything at all? 

 Answer:   Something is needed. 

3. What is the minimum distance from the top of the outer wall to the sidewalk? 

Answer:   No modification will be accepted. 
 
  

https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-63125-NONST-2024-000000018&sourceSystemType=gpr20
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-63125-NONST-2024-000000018&sourceSystemType=gpr20
https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/Bid/6350df4b-ea03-41e4-9997-16b1c73d0643
http://www.ccwa.us/
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4. Can the steps be raised / modified for additional clearance to accommodate our 
tensioning ratchets? 

Answer:   No modification will be accepted. 
 
5. Can they relocate the spray nozzles if we need them to? 

Answer:   No relocation of spray nozzle. 
 
6. Due to the complexity involved in the design of the Shoal Creek Covers they will 

take longer to install. We request that the installation time given be increased 
form 30-45 days. Please let us know if this is acceptable? 

Answer:   30 days for Shoal Creek WRF. 
 

7. Being the Addendum 2 specifies maintenance free, can you specify the material to 
fiberglass or stainless-steel construction since these materials meet that 
standard? 

Answer:   Any material is accepted. 
 

8. For the Shoal Creek WRF, Can you specify the width of the covers? 

Answer:   Any width that fits will be accepted. 
 

9. Would it be possible to get a copy of the sign-in sheet from yesterday’s site visit at 
the W.B. Casey WRRF? 

Answer:   A copy of the Mandatory Site Visit Sign-In-Sheet is provided on page 4 of this 
Addendum. 

 
10. Do you have a list of plan holders/pre-bid meeting attendees for the project 

mentioned above? If so, can I have a copy sent to my email? 

Answer:   A plan holders list is provided on page 5 of this Addendum. 
 

11. Is there a structural print showing launder width and weir wall thickness on the 
WB Casey tanks? 

Answer:   Refer to the drawings provided with the RFB documents. 
 

  

http://www.ccwa.us/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/Casey-and-Shoal-Creek-WRF-Secondary-Launder-Covers-RFB-051024.pdf
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12. Please verify Div 4 Sec 2.2.B is a typo and it is ‘each cover’ rather than ‘each basin’. 

Answer:   There is no external odor control. 
 

13. Please verify Div 4 Sec 2.2.E reference to odor control - whether this is part of an 
active scrubber system. 

Answer:   Odor will be contained within covering. 
 
 
 
Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  

 
  



 
 
 
 
 

 

1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260 

W.B. Casey WRRF and Shoal Creek WRF  
Secondary Launder Covers 

ADDENDUM # 3 
DATE Wednesday, June 26, 2024 
BID NUMBER 2024-WR-17   
BID OPENING DATE Tuesday, July 2, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. local time 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 
 
 

Page 4 of 5 

 
 

  



 
 
 
 
 

 

1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260 

W.B. Casey WRRF and Shoal Creek WRF  
Secondary Launder Covers 

ADDENDUM # 3 
DATE Wednesday, June 26, 2024 
BID NUMBER 2024-WR-17   
BID OPENING DATE Tuesday, July 2, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. local time 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 
 
 

Page 5 of 5 

W.B. Casey WRRF and Shoal Creek WRF Secondary Launder Covers 
Vendor List 

Company Representative Phone Email 

Construct Connect June Calago 323.602.5079 X 
51076 June.Calago@ConstructConnect.com 

Cornerstone Mechanical Andy Bramlett (770) 742-3321 andy@cornerstone-mechanical.com 

Eco-Tech, Inc. D. Scott Cockrell        
Tori West   SCockrell@eco-tech.net; Twest@eco-

tech.net 

Environmental Instrumentation 
and Calibration Inc. Josh Godbee  (478)-278-2659 joshgodbee@eicworks.com 

Good Lord's Mobile Welding 
Service, LLC Carl Lomax 661-302-6128 carl_lomax@yahoo.com 

Heyward Incorporated Atlanta   (770) 286-1505 Ethan.Russo@heywardatlanta.com 

IHC Construction Companies, LLC Pieter Nielsen                        
Ben Frank Kulling 404-497-7619 pnielsen@ihcconstruction.com; 

nkulling@ihcconstruction.com 

Industrial and Environmental 
Concepts- Michael Lever   952-829-0731 mlever@ieccovers.com 

NEFCO   561-775-9303 sales@nefco.us 

NovaTech Sandy Jenkins 315-813-7887  sjenkins@novatechnologiesgrp.com 

Principle Environmental Inc. Mary Watson 770.952.9444 marywatson@principleenvironmental.com  

Protectolite Composites Inc Charles Tomlinson 903.570.3459 ctomlinson@protectolite.com 

Razorback LLC Kayla Kivinski 727.938.9500 kayla@razorbackllc.com 

Sol Construction Muzafar Thameem 949-985-7016 mthameem@solconstructionllc.com 

Southern Water Technologies Ben Frank 256-686-2682  ben@southernwater.com 

Templeton & Associates 
Engineering Sales Jordan Longoria 470-345-4012 Jordan@templeton-associates.com 

The TDH Company Allison Kulp 770-509-1808 akulp@tdhco.com  

Utility Service Co., Inc. Lisa Franklin 478.988.5266 bid@usgwater.com 

Warminster Fiberglass-  Bert Gardner 770-356-8722 bert@southernwater.com  

Waste Water Industrial Solutions Virginia Murphy   vmurphy@wwisllc.com 

WesTech Clint Curl  770-509-1808  ccurl@tdhco.com  
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